
J:\Committees\Priority & Allocations\2015 Agenda & Minutes\Agenda 10-29-15.doc 

DRAFT 
 

Houston Area HIV Services Ryan White Planning Council 
 

Priority & Allocations Committee Meeting 
11:00 a.m., Thursday, October 29, 2015 

Meeting Location: 2223 West Loop South, Room 240 
Houston, TX  77027 

 

AGENDA 
 

 
I. Call to Order  Melody Barr and 

A. Moment of Reflection Bruce Turner, Co-Chairs 
B. Adoption of the Agenda 
C. Approval of the Minutes 

 
II. Public Comment 

(NOTE: If you wish to speak during the Public Comment portion of the meeting, please sign up on the 
clipboard at the front of the room.  No one is required to give his or her name or HIV/AIDS status.  All 
meetings are audio taped by the Office of Support for use in creating the meeting minutes.  The audiotape and 
the minutes are public record.  If you state your name or HIV/AIDS status it will be on public record.  If you 
would like your health status known, but do not wish to state your name, you can simply say: “I am a person 
with HIV/AIDS”, before stating your opinion.  If you represent an organization, please state that you are 
representing an agency and give the name of the organization.  If you work for an organization, but are 
representing your self, please state that you are attending as an individual and not as an agency representative. 
Individuals can also submit written comments to a member of the staff who would be happy to read the 
comments on behalf of the individual at this point in the meeting.) 

 
III. New Business 

A. Plan for FY2016 Carryover Funds (see attached) 
B.  Plan for FY 2015 Unspent Funds in Final Quarter (see attached) 
C. Revise the Request for Increase Form?  (see attached) 

 
 

IV. Updates from Ryan White Grant Administration Carin Martin, Manager 
 
 

V. Updates from the Resource Group Sha’Terra Fairley, Health Planner 
 
 

VI. Requests for Allocation Increases 
A. FY 2015 RW Part A Requests (see 3 requests & summary sheet) 

 
 

VII. Old Business Tori Williams 
A. Quarterly Committee Report 
B. 2016 Committee Goals 

 
 

VIII. Announcements 
Committee meetings in November and December are cancelled 

       Joint meeting to discuss report formats: 11 am, Thursday, November 19, 2015 
 

IX. Adjourn 



DRAFT 

J:\Committees\Priority & Allocations\2015 Agenda & Minutes\Minutes 08-27-15.doc 

Houston Area HIV Services Ryan White Planning Council 
Priority & Allocations Committee Meeting 

 

MINUTES 
11:00 a.m., Thursday, August 27, 2015 

Meeting Location: 2223 West Loop South, Room 416; Houston, TX  77027 
 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT MEMBERS ABSENT STAFF PRESENT 

C. Bruce Turner, Co-Chair Melody Barr, excused Ryan White Grant Administration 
Ella Collins-Nelson Paul Grunenwald Carin Martin 

Angela F. Hawkins  Heather Keizman 

J. Hoxi Jones  Tasha Traylor 

John Lazo   
Peta-gay Ledbetter OTHERS PRESENT Office of Support 
 Nancy Miertschin, HHS* Tori Williams 

  Amber Alvarez 

  Diane Beck 

  Eric Moreno 

*Harris Health System (HHS)     
See the attached chart at the end of the minutes for individual voting information. 

 
Call to Order: Bruce Turner, Co-Chair, called the meeting to order at 11:09 a.m. and asked for a 
moment of reflection.    
 
Approval of Agenda: Motion #1: it was moved and seconded (Jones, Collins-Nelson) to approve the 
agenda. Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Approval of the Minutes:  Motion #2: it was moved and seconded (Lazo, Hawkins) to approve the 
June 24, 2015 minutes with one correction: the dollar amount on Motion #3 should be $954,864.  
Motion carried.  Abstention: Collins-Nelson, Jones, Ledbetter. 
 
Public Comment and Announcements: None. 
 
Reports from Ryan White Grants Administration: Carin Martin reviewed the attached documents: 

• FY 2015 Part A & MAI Procurement Report, 07/02/15 
• FY 2015 Part A & MAI Service Utilization Report 1st Quarter, 06/12/15 

 
Reports from the Resource Group: See attached information from Garvin regarding additional 
supplemental funds. 
 
Requests for Allocation Increases:  
Requests for increased funding from Ryan White Part A: The committee reviewed three requests 
for increased funding and sorted them into three categories: 1.) yes fund, 2.) maybe fund and 3.) do not 



DRAFT 

J:\Committees\Priority & Allocations\2015 Agenda & Minutes\Minutes 08-27-15.doc 

fund.  Then they reviewed each request, made their final recommendations and justified their decisions 
(see attached chart for details).    
 
Motion #3: it was moved and seconded (Ledbetter, Collins-Nelson) to approve the attached chart.  
Motion carried.  
 
Announcements: Turner stated that National HIV and Aging Awareness Day is September 18th.  If 
committee members know of someone who would like to be interviewed in regards to that subject, 
please have them contact Sally Huffer at the Montrose Center - shuffer@montrosecenter.org. The HIV 
and Aging Coalition will be meeting this Friday, August 28, 2015 at 3:00 pm the Montrose Center.  
The speaker this month is a counselor from the Harris County Area Agency on Aging who will provide 
an overview of Medicare and Medicaid and what these programs will cover for people living with 
HIV.   

Williams said that the September committee meeting is cancelled. The committee will meet in October 
to reallocate unspent funds. 
 
Adjournment:  The meeting was adjourned at 11:55 p.m. 
 
 
 
 

Submitted by:      Approved by: 
 
_________________________________  __________________________________ 
Tori Williams, Manager  Date  Committee Chair                  Date 

 
 



DRAFT 

J:\Committees\Priority & Allocations\2015 Agenda & Minutes\Minutes 08-27-15.doc 

Priority and Allocations Committee 
 

Ryan White Reallocations as of 08/27/15:  RYAN WHITE PART A FUNDING 
 

Funds Available for Reallocation:  Part A: $478,475.** 
 

 
MOTION:  Approve the following reallocations using Ryan White Part A funds.  
 

Request 
Control 
Number 

FY 15 
Priority Local Service Category Amount  

of Request 

Recommended
Part A 

Allocation 
Increase 

Justification 

1 1.b – 1.d Community-based Primary 
Medical Care targeted to 
African American, Hispanic 
and White 

$200,175 $200,175
32,050

Primary care is the #1 service priority.  This 
will address the increased need for medical 
case management.  Add an additional 
$32,050 specifically for physician visits. 

2 1.b – 1.d Community-based Primary 
Medical Care targeted to 
African, American, 
Hispanics and White  

$100,000 $100,000 To increase capacity of medical case 
management and service linkage services. 

3 1.h. Vision Care 
 

$146,250 $146,250 Reduce wait time. 

   
TOTAL $446,425 $ 478,475**

 

 
** Please note that $440 of the $478,475 allocation is MAI money. 
 
 



DRAFT 

J:\Committees\Priority & Allocations\2015 Agenda & Minutes\Minutes 08-27-15.doc 

Scribe:  Beck  
 
C = chaired the meeting 
 

2015 Priority & Allocations Committee Voting Record for 08/27/15 

MEMBERS 
 

Motion #1 
Agenda 
Carried 

Motion #2 
Minutes 
Carried 

Motion #3 
RW Part A 
Requests 
Carried 

A
b

se
n

t 

Y
es

 

N
o 

A
b

st
ai

n
 

A
b

se
n

t 

Y
es

 

N
o 

A
b

st
ai

n
 

A
b

se
n

t 

Y
es

 

N
o 

A
b

st
ai

n
 

C. Bruce Turner, Co-Chair    C    C    C

Melody Barr, Co-Chair X    X    X    

Ella Collins-Nelson   X      X  X   

Paul Grunenwald X    X    X    

Angela F. Hawkins  X    X    X   

J. Hoxi Jones  X      X   X  

John Lazo  X    X    X   

Peta-gay Ledbetter  X      X  X   
 
 



J:\Committees\Priority & Allocations\2015 Documents\Motions Regarding FY 2015 Carryover - 10-29-15.docx 

DRAFT 
 

Motions Regarding FY 2015 Carryover & Unspent Funds 
 

 
 
 
1.) UPDATED, SUGGESTED MOTION #1:  
Plan for FY 2015 Carryover Funds (due to HRSA in December):  Motion: If there 
are FY 2015 Ryan White Part A carryover funds, it is the intent of the committee to 
recommend allocating COMMITTEE MUST UPDATE THE FOLLOWING: up to 
$615,040 to Outpatient/Ambulatory Primary Medical Care.    
 
 
2.) UPDATED, SUGGESTED MOTION #2:  
FY 2015 Unspent funds: In the final quarter of the FY 2015 Ryan White Part A, 
Part B and State Services grant years, after implementing the year end Council-
approved reallocation of unspent funds and utilizing the existing 10% reallocation 
rule to the extent feasible, Ryan White Grants Administration (RWGA) may 
reallocate any remaining unspent funds as necessary to ensure the Houston EMA 
has less than 5% unspent Formula funds and no unspent Supplemental funds.  The 
Resource Group (TRG) may reallocate any remaining unspent funds as necessary 
to ensure no funds are returned to the Texas Department of State Health Services.  
RWGA and TRG must inform the Council of these shifts no later than the 
next scheduled Ryan White Planning Council Steering Committee meeting.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

(O
VE

R)
 



(O
VE

R)
 




























































	01 Agenda 10-29-15
	02 Minutes 08-27-15
	03 Motions re FY15 Carryover
	04 EXAMPLE - wait list
	05 Pt A Proc and Svc Util
	06 Email re Pt B
	07 PtB SS and HIP Svc Util
	08 CHART - Pt A Reallo Req
	09 Reqs for Svc Cat Incr x3
	10 Quarterly Comm Rpt
	11 FYI



